



Date: March 5th, 2021

Subject: Change of ID / Multiple Listing

Pursuant to FCC 47 CFR 2.933 (b) and IC RSP-100, Section 11.5, the applicant is requesting a Change in Identification-FCC and a Multiple Listing for ISED.

To Whom It May Concern:

This application by Fluence Bioengineering Inc. will establish a new FCC ID: **2AX8R-NINAB30** and a Multiple Listing IC: **26725-NINAB30** of the device within our products as directed by the original applicant.

Fluence Bioengineering Inc understands that any during integration, any changes made to radio parameters through software may necessitate an appropriate Permissive Change application or New FCC ID as appropriate.

The original grant to u-blox AG FCC ID: XPYNINAB30 and IC: 8595A-NINAB30 will remain in effect.

Per 47 CFR 2.933 (b) and IC RSP-100, Section 11.5:

- 1) The original identification is FCC ID: XPYNINAB30 and IC: 8595A-NINAB30
- 2) The original date is: FCC: 20 March 2019 and ISED: 15 April 2019
- 3) The equipment is electrically and functionally identical. Only the applicant name, address, label, and FCC ID/IC ID number are different.
- 4) The original test results are applicable and representative of this change ID device
- 5) Exterior photographs are included in this application

Respectfully Submitted,

Client's Signature: _____

Client's Name & Title: Pat Cruz – Compliance Officer

Contact Information Email: pat.cruz@osram.com

Company Name: Fluence Bioengineering

Company Address: 4129 Commercial Center Dr., Ste 450 Austin, TX, USA 78744

Contact Phone No: (512) 662-4894